
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Board of County Commissioners  
FROM: Gary Schmidt, County Administrator & Cindy Becker, Project Coordinator 
RE:  CCSO Finance Work Group Membership 
DATE:  February 17, 2026 
 
 
 
REQUEST   
 
Board direction on membership of the Clackamas County Sheriff’s Office (CCSO) 
Finance Work Group. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Board approved the creation of this CCSO Finance Work Group at the January 20, 
2026, Issues meeting. The group was recommended as a vehicle to bring together 
diverse interests to educate members, answer questions, and fully understand the 
finances of the CCSO.  
 
The work group’s charter was approved by the Board at the February 2, 2026, Issues 
meeting. This Work Group will not duplicate or replace any functions of the Board’s 
regular Budget Committee. 
 
Participants 

 
Based on direction from the Board, several stakeholder groups were asked to 
participate. The table below lists the stakeholders and corresponding participants: 



 

 
Organization/Agency Selected By Name(s) 

Sheriff’s Office Sheriff Lee Eby 
Patrick Williams 

Finance Department County Administrator Elizabeth Comfort 
Cindy Becker 

Peace Officers’ Association POA Troy Sawtelle 
Neil Schweitz 

Fed. Of Oregon Parole & 
Probation Officers 

FOPPO Niki Edge 

Employee Association EA Cari Vandecoevering 
Treasurer Treasurer Brian Nava 
Budget Committee To be Selected by BCC 

(2) 
Interested: 
Jamie Karn 
James Rhodes 
Wendy Rader 
Ken Sernach 

Board of Commissioners To be Selected by BCC 
(2) 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Board selection of two Budget Committee public members and two Commissioners to 
serve on this work group. 
 


